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Matt Efird

From: Doris Bargmann >
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 9:07 PM
To: Matt Efird
Cc: Earl Price; Williams, Merle; Richard; Eric Schneidewind; Eric Peterson
Subject: Re: Update on Corbinton Developer Discussions
Attachments: alley tax letter signed.pdf

Matt, 
 
We have communicated your position regarding the Corbinton Commons alleys to our residents.  Before the town 
attorney makes any final response to the developer, our residents should be heard on the matter.  Please arrange for 
the issue of the Corbinton Commons alleys to be placed on the agenda of the next Board of Commissioners meeting on 
3/11/24. 
 
Attached is an excerpt from Corbinton Commons’ subdivision plat on file in Orange County (Book 115 Page 187).  Our 
residents relied on this and other official documents when we purchased our homes here.  The town should hold the 
developer, KEPSC, to the commitments that were made to the property owners to complete the streets and alleys to the 
town’s standards so that they would be accepted as public by the town.  Our residents should not have any 
responsibility for the streets and alleys other than paying our property taxes. 
 
Our board informed you several months ago of the developer’s inappropriate attempt to deed the alleys to our 
nonprofit homeowners association, which they did without our knowledge or consent.  Just last month, upon receiving 
tax forms from Orange County, we sent the attached letter to the taxing authority to explain that the alleys are to be 
public, not owned by our HOA.   
 
Over the past few years, in its communications with our board members and with our residents, the Town of 
Hillsborough has consistently maintained that our alleys would be public — until we received your email of six days 
ago.  This abrupt change in the town’s position needs to be addressed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Earl Price, Director 
President of Corbinton Commons HOA 
 
Dorie Bargmann, Director 
Vice President of Corbinton Commons HOA 
 
Merle Williams, Director 
Corbinton Commons HOA 
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On Feb 20, 2024, at 2:51 PM, Matt Efird <matt.efird@hillsboroughnc.gov> wrote: 
 
Dorie, Merle and Earl,  
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Town staff has continued to engage in discussions with the Corbinton developers regarding the 
infrastructure repairs for the development. We have received their final offer of repairs to be made. Our 
attorney is drafting our final response. Our response does include a request to remove the wooden 
pedestrian bridge as part of the agreement. 
  
As to the alleys, the town’s position is that the alleys will need to remain privately owned by the POA as 
there is not a path forward on getting those streets to the town’s adopted standards. We are willing to 
continue to provide solid waste and snow plowing services under a long‐term hold harmless agreement 
so that the residents do not have to wonder from year to year about those services. Once we wind down 
negotiations with the developer for the acceptance of public infrastructure we can prepare a hold 
harmless agreement and sewer access easement for your signatures. 
  
  
Thanks,   
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Matt Efird, CPFO | he, him, his 

Assistant Town Manager 

Town of Hillsborough 

101 E. Orange St. Hillsborough, North Carolina 

Office: 919-296-9423 | Mobile: 984-309-8465 
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Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina public records law and may be disclosed 

to third parties. 
 

 






































